Muazzam Ghous Sohail

Associate Professor

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email: mgsohail@nice.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512165048

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/feed/



About

Dr. Muazzam Ghous Sohail is working as Associate Professor in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Muazzam Ghous Sohail has a PhD in Structural Materials Corrosion of Steel In Concrete. Dr. Muazzam Ghous Sohail has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

D in Structural Materials Corrosion of Steel In Concrete Université Paul Sabatier (Toulouse III), France	2009 - 2013
Institut National des Sciences Appliquées de Toulouse , France	
BSc in Civil Engineering	2002 - 2006
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Associate Professor	2024- Present
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Associate Professor	2022 - 2024
Capital University of Science and Technology , Kahuta Road, Islamabad Expressway, Islamabad	
Post Doctoral Research Fellow	2015 - 2022
Qatar University , Qatar University Doha	
Assistant Professor	2013 - 2015
NUCES-FAST , FAST, 852 B, Faisal Town, Lahore	
Assistant Lecturer	2012 - 2013
National Institute of Applied Sciences of Toulouse (INSA Toulouse) , Cite de Ranguiel, Avenue de Ranguiel, Toulouse, France	
Design Engineer	2006 - 2008
NESPAK (Pvt) Ltd , Model Town C block, Lahore	